TO: CITY MANAGER
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING

SUBJECT: WORK ORDER 60-14-212
INTERIM SIDEWALKS - 2002 PROGRAM

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-14-212.

Item ......... . ... . . . .. . . 15
Manager’s Report No. . . ... ... .. 18
Council Meeting . . ... ... 02/06/24

DATE: 2002 06 19

FILE: 10-01-12

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.

REPORT

60-14-212 Interim Sidewalks - 2002 Program

Charge: 2002 Capital Budget
Traffic Management

$20,000

Additional Information: This work order provides funding for the ongoing program of building
interim asphalt walks to address the safety concerns of pedestrians in areas of high traffic volumes.
An asphalt walk will be constructed on Bainbridge, Greenwood to Buffalo Street at a total estimated
cost of $20,000. Sufficient General Revenue funds are available and these expenditures are included
in the Traffic Management component of the 2002 - 2006 Capital Program.

W.C. Sinclair, P. Eng,

DIRECTOR ENGINEERING

AAS:dh

ce: Director Finance
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